



# Steve Baranek

REGISTERED NURSE

Nevada License 811296

California License 95197384

## CONTACT

### ADDRESS

495 Tramway Dr, Stateline, NV, 89449

### PHONE

(530) 318-9283

### EMAIL

RNSteveBaranek@gmail.com

## SKILLS

- MAR's: Epic and Cerner
- acute COVID care: ICU and intermediate setting
- telemetry monitoring / EKG interpretation
- charge / break nurse capabilities
- procedural knowledge
- neuro / stroke / seizure care
- IV drug and fluid management
- administering cardiac drips
- administering blood products
- diabetes management / insulin drips
- infection control and aseptic procedures
- wound care and documentation
- post-op surgical and trauma care / traction devices
- PCA pump / IV pump familiarity
- ostomy care including trach
- train new employees / students
- empathy
- integrity
- flexibility
- stamina

## SUMMARY

Competent and caring nurse offering 3 years of coordinating and carrying out patient care in high-volume hospital environments. Demonstrated ability to perform with accuracy when assessing patients, delivering treatments and delegating tasks. Proven history of advocating for patients needs and fostering top-quality care.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Registered Nurse - IMCU - Telemetry / Neuro

Mercy Medical Center of Redding || Redding, CA || Apr 2020 - Nov 2021  
44 bed intermediate care unit consisting of telemetry, neuro, stroke, and trauma patients with ICU overflow and step-down capabilities. Floating to ICU, pediatrics, or med/surg was not uncommon.

- Implemented patient care for up to 4 patients with multiple intravenous vasoactive and anticoagulant medications.
- Specializing in continuous cardiac monitoring, EKG interpretation Q shift, and arrhythmia recognition.
- Managed multiple IV lines with critical cardiac drips while performing titration and measuring outcomes.
- Management of lines, tubes, and airways. Cared for critical care patients requiring airway management, suctioning, and total patient care.
- Continual assessment of patients during the critical moments after surgical procedures mostly involving cardiac surgeries done in facility.
- Acted diligently as break nurse when assigned: providing total patient care for patients and acting as a resource for other RNs on the floor, assisting in difficult IV starts and other procedures.

## EDUCATION

### Associates of Applied Science in Nursing

Western Nevada College  
Carson City, Nevada  
Class of 2018

## CERTIFICATIONS

### BLS

American Heart Association  
Expiration: July 2024

### ACLS

American Heart Association  
Expiration: July 2024

## REFERENCES

### Jenifer Duenas, BSN, RN

Manager - IMCU  
Mercy Medical Center of Redding  
T: (530) 510-0682  
E: jenifer.duenas@commonspirit.org

### Melissa Rankin, BSN, RN

Supervisor / Charge Nurse  
Renown Regional Medical Center  
T: (775) 982-5522  
E: melissa.rankin@renown.org

### Connie Blackmore, BSN, RN

Director of Nursing  
Life Care Center of Reno  
T: (775) 530-9592  
E: connie\_blackmore@lcca.com

### Debi Ingraffia-Strong, MSN, RN

Clinical Instructor  
Western Nevada College  
T: (775) 901-0612  
E: deborah.ingraffia@wnc.edu

## WORK EXPERIENCE continued

### Registered Nurse - Medical / Surgical

Renown Regional Medical Center || Reno, NV || Oct 2018 – April 2020

37 bed medical / surgical unit capable of caring for post-surgical and ortho patients including a separate neurosciences wing on the floor.

- Provided nursing care to patients with post-surgical procedures and other acute/chronic medical illnesses.
- Implemented complex dressing changes conducted often due to patient population. The facility had extensive wound care training.
- Coordinated with patient, family, social worker, attending physician in planning and facilitating discharge and continuing needs for home care or transfer to an extended care facility.
- Provided care to patients from OR, ER, and ICU; experienced in low to high acuity levels.
- Delegated tasks to nursing assistants and LPN's.

### Resident Care Attendant / Central Supply / Engineering

Life Care Center of Reno || Reno, NV || Mar 2014 – Jan 2016

#### *As Nursing Assistant:*

Working with nursing staff: provided direct patient/resident care and assisted with ADL's, monitoring conditions, documenting interactions, feeding, toileting, transfers, and providing comfort measures.

#### *As Central Supply Department Coordinator:*

5 months of work in central supply department, ordered necessary items and restocked nurse's stations/med rooms, serviced oxygen equipment, and restocked patient rooms with necessary medical supplies: cannulas, masks, oxygen.

#### *As Assistant Director of Engineering:*

Facility repairs/renovations, equipment maintenance, HVAC repairs, electrical, gas, plumbing, specializing in new employee fire safety training and orientation to facility.

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

### Advanced Arrhythmia Recognition

Aprnworld - September 2021

### Continuing Education

40 contact hours +Bioterrorism - NetCE.com – 2021-2023